From: Dawn Kolkman

To: Brown. David

Subject: [External_Sender] Addendum MPI page 5 change
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 11:53:22 AM
Attachments: 1Nov16 pa. MPI1.5.pdf

Dave,

Attached is page MPL.5 from Addendum MPI. As discussed it was revised to describe 5 mi instead of
7.5.

| believe with this item that | don’t have anything else outstanding items. As soon as management
finishes their review of the license condition recommendation | will be submitting that.

Thank you,

Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.

Dawn Kolkman

Uranerz Energy Corporation
(an Energy Fuels Company)

t: 307.232.6674 | f: 307.265.8904
1701 East E St. Suite 100
Casper, WY 82601
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This e-mail is intended for the exclusive use of person(s) mentioned as the recipient(s). This message and any attached files with it are

confidential and may contain privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please delete this message and
notify the sender. You may not use, distribute print or copy this message if you are not the intended recipient(s).


mailto:dkolkman@energyfuels.com
mailto:David.Brown@nrc.gov
http://www.energyfuels.com/
http://www.energyfuels.com/

MPI.1.1.2.4 Extent of Drawdown

The drawdown in the middle and lower ore zones at the end of mining is presented in
Figures MPL.1-12 and MPI.1-13, respectively. The middle ore zone represents significantly
more than one-half of the total production area recovery rate, and when the proportioning of the
aquifer storage to the ore sand thickness is considered, this ore zone represents the maximum
drawdown impact on the aquifer. The extent of the drawdown is relatively large with a five foot
drawdown contour extending approximately 5 miles to the north or northwest from the central
Jane Dough mining area. The drawdown cone is elongated to north and slightly to the west and
this is attributed to the mining in the Nichols Ranch area prior to mining at Jane Dough.
The extent of drawdown in the lower ore zone is generally similar to that of the middle ore zone
(see Figure MPI.1-12) with some residual drawdown from the mining in the Nichols Ranch area.

The predicted drawdown in the upper ore zone of the Jane Dough mining area is significantly
less than that of the middle and lower ore zones because only limited production occurs in the
upper ore zone for Production Area #2 (see Figure MPIL.1-11). However, several feet of
drawdown is predicted over a large area and this drawdown results from a combination of
mining in Production Area #2, vertical communication with the middle ore zone, and mining in
the Nichols Ranch area. The drawdown in the upper ore zone (layer three) also results in
predicted drawdown in overlying layers two and one, and the greatest drawdown is within the
area of increased vertical communication where the mudstone is absent. This predicted
drawdown for the lower B sand (layer one) is presented in Figure MPL.1-9. The predicted
drawdown for the upper A sand (layer two) is presented in Figure MPL.1-10.

MPI.1.2 Production Area #1 Excursion Control and Retrieval

The potential for excursion was considered in a MODFLOW-96 modeling scenario by adjusting
modeling parameters to produce a temporary and local imbalance in production area operation.
The imbalance involves either insufficient recovery rate or excess injection rate for a local area
such that the local wellfield bleed rate is zero or actually negative representing more injection
than recovery. Limiting this condition to a local area of a few wells is considered appropriate
because a wider scale imbalance with insufficient bleed is unlikely given continuous monitoring
of recovery and injection rates.

Simulation of retrieval of an excursion is essentially a reversal of the process that created the
excursion. Increasing the effective wellfield bleed rate for a local area will increase the local
drawdown and cause an expansion of the area of gradient reversal. Within this zone of gradient
reversal, ground water will be flowing to the recovery wells and any ground water that has been
impacted by mining fluids will be retrieved.

MPI.1.2.1 MODFLOW Modeling Changes

The MODFLOW-96 modeling configuration described in Section MPIL.1.1.1 was used for the
simulation of excursion and retrieval. The model included operation of Production Area #1 with
adjustment of recovery rates from two wells in the middle ore zone to create a local imbalance
resulting in excursion, followed by overproduction to affect retrieval. In the simulations, the rate
adjustments were preceded by a period of normal production area operation.
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